		Victoria Square School Council	
		Council Meeting #2	Present:
		Location: Zoom	Mr. Ko (Principal)
			Ms. Brown (Vice-Principal)
		Minutes of Meeting	Ells Lin
		Date: Wednesday December 15, 2021	Samson Liu
			Cristina Fang
			Tina
			Seu Leen Truong
			Connie Chan
em	Time	Description	Facilitator
em 1		Opening of Meeting	Facilitator Mr. Ko
		Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment	
		Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates	
		Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day	
		Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1	
		Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day	
1	7:00 PM	Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1 School Council Meeting Feb 10 , April 13	Mr. Ko
	7:00 PM	Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1 School Council Meeting Feb 10 , April 13 Professoional learning update	
1	7:00 PM	Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1 School Council Meeting Feb 10 , April 13 Professoional learning update Diversity in Children's Book - Learning on equity and inclusivity	Mr. Ko Ms Brown
1	7:00 PM	Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1 School Council Meeting Feb 10, April 13 Professoional learning update Diversity in Children's Book - Learning on equity and inclusivity Educators will be including all themes of marginalized people with a focus on Indig	Mr. Ko Ms Brown
1	7:00 PM	Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1 School Council Meeting Feb 10 , April 13 Professoional learning update Diversity in Children's Book - Learning on equity and inclusivity Educators will be including all themes of marginalized people with a focus on Indigential Educators will find curriculum connections throughout the year	Mr. Ko Ms Brown
1	7:00 PM	Opening of Meeting Land of Acknowledgment Important Dates Jan 14- PA Day: JK and FI Registration Day Feb 4th PA Day and the end of Term 1 School Council Meeting Feb 10, April 13 Professoional learning update Diversity in Children's Book - Learning on equity and inclusivity Educators will be including all themes of marginalized people with a focus on Indig	Mr. Ko Ms Brown

3	7:13	Health and Safety	Mr. Ko	
		Lunch assistance needed (paid or volunteer) - can volunteer before or after school		
		Must be double vaxxed and there are flexible days (i.e. work five full days or a few	days)	
		11:55-12:55 lunch hour: Email Mr. Ko or Ms. Brown if you are interested		
		Must have vulnerable sector screening completed by YRDSB :		
		Self Screening: All students will expected to complete the screening form similar to the beginning of the year start		
		Rapid Antigen Tests: Keep in warm place to be used over the holidays		
		Recommend to do it every 3-4 days . do not use it if you have symptoms, should go do a PCR test		
		Covid Update: Teachers and Students will take everything home and be ready to transition to online learning		
		Check VS twitter/email for updates		
4	7:20	School Council	Samson/ Mr. Ko	
		PRO Grant		
		Gathering ideas for the program (possible virtual ideas: Cooking Class)		
		Mr. Ko will try to obtain 3 PRO grant sessions this year (involve 3 schools in the VS	S area)	